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Requests
From: OGLETREEL@gtaw.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2003 3:52 PM
To: reguests@corpdirect.com
Ce: MarksG@gtlaw.com N
Subject:  FW:In re: HiLift Marina, LLLP (Ref: 54167.020000)

Importange: High

Kevin, this is the message Greg sent you earlier.
Please advise if you need anything else.

Lea Oglefree

Agsistant fo Gragory M. Marks
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. - Miami

305-579-0500, Ext 2572 =

-—-0riginal Message—— - —_
From: Marks, Gragory (Sh!d-Mla-Tx)

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2003 12:02 PM

To: requests@corpdirect.com’; Ogletree, Leatrice (Secy-Mia-Tx)
Subject: RE: In re: Hi Lift Marina, LLLP (Ref: 54167.020000)

This is to confirm that wa represent Hi Lift Deaterships, LLC. which is the generai pariner of Hi Lift Marina, LLLP,
a Florida imited lablity limited partneranip {"Partnership”) which acquired the assets of Hi Lift Marina, in¢.. a
Florida corporstion "Corporation™ The purchase agreement and the parinership agreement of the Parinership,
which were signed by the Corporation and ifs two sharehc[ders, authorizes the Parinerghip to use the name "Hi

Lifi Marina,”

—0riginal Message--—--

From: Requests [maiito:requests@corpdirect.com)

Sent: Wednesday, June (4, 2003 11:04 AM

To: Ogletvae, Leatrice (Secy-Mia-Tx)

Cc: Marks, Gregory {Shid-Mia-Tk)

Subject: RE: In re: Hi Lift Maring, LLLP (Ref: 54167.020000)

Lea,

Buck just called |ooking far the emall. He expected you to email it to me and then | was to fax if to him at
850-410-1015 when | received it. His phone number |3 850-245-6814,

Kevin

—-Qriginal Message-----

From: QGLETREEL@gtiaw.com [mailto: OGLEI‘REEL@gtIaw comy}
sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2003 10:4G AM

Ta: requests@oorpdirect.com

Cc: MarksG@gtlaw.com

" Subject: In re: Hi Lift Marina, LLLP (Ref: 54167.020000)

Importance; High

Re: Name Consent with Hi Lift Marina, Inc.

a2



STATEMENT

And
PLAN OF CONVERSION ‘%’p
OF Lo
HI LIFT MARINA, LLP, 2 Florida limited Kability partnershxp(( % «
INTO Lo
HI LIFT MARINA, LLLP, a Florida limited Bability Hmited parl:net'shi}{ . a O
NSNS
{‘ -
o f
THIS STATEMENT AND PLAN OF CONVERSION i intended to comply wids ;" -,

Florida Statutes § 620.8902, and is being filed with the Flotida Deparbment of State in - %2
accordance therewith. id

L This certifies that HI LIFT MARINA, LLP, a Florida limited liability
partnership (“Partnership™), kas been converted to a Florida limited parmership that
shall be known as HI LIFT MARINA, LLLF ("Limited Partnershis”).

2 The former name of the Partnership is HI LIFT MARINA, LILP.

3. .  Thiscertifies that ail of the Parters of the Partnership have consented tn
this conversion.

4. Plotida Statutes § 620.8904 shall govern the Partuership and Limited
Parmership and all properties owned by the Partmership shall remain vested i the
Limited Partnexship following the conversion snd alf [iabilities and obligaticms of the
Partnership shall continue as Habilities and obligations of the Limited Patnership.

5, This conversion shall be effective as of the date of the filing of this
Statement and Plaa by the Flotida Department of State.

The undersigned, beitg a partner of the Partnership and the sole general partner of
the Lixited Partnership, hereby afiimras that the foregoing is true and comvect.

HI LIFT DEALERSHIPS, LL.C, 8 Florida
Limited Liability company

#
Manager of Aqua Marine Partners,
LLC, 2 Florida limited Hability

company

t
i



CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

%
1, BL 134y Msrine, LLLF PR
Nde of LIREd Parmesship, st Conmn nmfﬁimhas"bm:ted* "L or " Littied Panﬁ:mfuy) "%,,

g 100 Golden Prach Drive, Boldem Bwsch, F. 33160 ”f."*'_,'
TEumess 200085 C1 Lunited Fancersi) *‘( ’g
et
Agun Marine arrnsrs, BLC o o
3, - q,.; e “ 5
(Name of REgiEtered Ageal 107 SETvive Of FIoceessy e
;y

4. 100 Golden Beach Uwive, Golden Beagk, FL 33160
{Floia Sees AJAress 1of REgmrred Ageat)

\Hegizicred Agent turst mgn heve to accept designation as Kepistered Ageat for Service of Frocess)

asmminu mtnsga, e
6. totae Soaer 7t S5is0

(Ml Addeey of e Uit Poteres)

7. ‘Che fatest date upor which the Limited Partaership is to be dissolved i5: Deceuswx 31, 205%

8. Name(s) of genaral partnes(s): gélr £5:
g Ju;d.: W G b M Bap i)
1y, LIt Dealerships, LIC, a $60 Cofien Hoarh beiye toeie AQue Mariag Tartness.

Flowws® Limited Jisbillty company = Golden Beach. FL 33160

By Bi Lift Bartpers, LLLP, & Florlda
Simepedt 1fability limited parknership,
el iR Manager.

Acting by its Geoeral Partmer:

hndrew Slurner, Nameger of
LA Narjioe Partners, LI,

Under penalties prerjwy I (we) declare rﬁat I (we) have read the foragoing and fmow the
conterts thereof and that the fagts stwied herein are true and correct.

Signed this M dapof __ v _ , e

Sighawre of all general partners;  (Se® sttacted sigrature paye

~Tearoal Fartier Genesl Fariner

Grenaral Pariner General Fariiar

Goniy Firmer Geren Tt



[

" Addendirn to Affidavit of Capital Contributions for Florida Limited Partaership 2.

(E1 Lift Merina, LLLP)

y)
. AN
i <«
Tl @O
Hi Lift Dealerships, LLC, 2 Florida ] = %
limited Hability company Ylao . 2
G O
By Hi Lift Partners, LLLP, a Florid %f‘
Hmited Hability ligpi ;

Mangger

By

Sturmar, I\iﬁnage: of
Ayna Matine Partaers, [LIC,
a Florida imited Hability company |




AFFIDAVIT OF CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
FOR FLORIDA LIMITED PARTNERSHIF

The undersigned constituting all of the general partners of _gi 1ast % s <
[

= A

\53'3\

a Florida Limited Partaership, cerfify: _ 2

The amount of capiial contributions to date of the Imited partuers is §_200.00

‘The total amount contributed and anticipated to be contributed by the mited partners at this tme
fotals $_ 10,006,400 . sz - N

Signed this Zﬂ.d, dayof _ Y + 2008
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Undar the penaities of perjuty I (we) declare that [ {we) have read the foregoing and know the
contents thereof and that the facts stated Berein ave true and correct.

{5ee artached signatire page)

i

Ganeral Partner Qegieral Parttier

Greneral Parter Geperyl Partaer

m

tiencral Pariner Genen! Pavtney



", Addendum to Certificate of Limited Partnership
(Hi Lift Masiga, LLLP)

Hj Lift Dealerxmps, LLC; a Florrda
limited Nability company

By Hj Lift Partners, LLLP, a Flartda o
Limited Kability Bmited

S

/Edrew Stutner, Manager of
Aqua Maine Partners, LLC,
2 Floxids bimited liability comipan,
- C/_\.
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